

From: Michael Robinson

To: Doug Young

Date: September 20, 2007

Subject: Request fro Info - File #0433-EX-PL-2007

Message:

I believe I have supported the latest requests.

- added 2 attachments, FCC442 exhibit -a.pdf and FCC442 exhibit -b.pdf
- these cover the support of NTIA 8.3.28 items
- and the other references details for our second facility location and antenna.

I did get an error after submitting the files, so please confirm if received or if need to submit them again.
the error is not understood from my location.